

Reeps getting better

Foucation center

Spring 2018

Check our website: http://lakelandslln.org

CONTENTS

Inside This Issue

Registration Information	3
Culture and Travel	4
Fine Arts	5
Health and Fitness	6
History and Government	7
Home and Garden	9
Nature and Environment	12
Skills and Hobbies	15
Instructor Bios	16
Class Locations	19
List of Classes	20
Registration Form	21









REGISTRATION INFORMATION

Ready to Join LLLN?

You can use either of the two methods below to register:

- Register using the registration form at the end of this catalog.
 Complete the form and select the classes you are interested in. Mail the form and the associated fees to: LLLN Office, PO Box 50701, Greenwood, SC 29649.
- Register using the online registration system.
 Go to the LLLN website at: http://lakelandslln.org. Select the Online Registration tab at the top of the page and then follow the online instructions.

Fees

There is \$50 per calendar year membership fee which gives you access to enroll in as many classes as you'd like. There is a standard \$5.00 non-refundable charge per class. Some classes also have a materials fee or meal fee included.

Class Size

Class size is based on the type of class — lecture, hands-on, excursions, etc. Many of the classes list a minimum number of registrations or a maximum. Unless stated otherwise, the default minimum number of registered participants is five. If we do not meet the minimum prior to the registration deadline, the class may be cancelled.

Wait List Policy

If a course you have requested has filled to capacity prior to receipt of your registration, you will be notified and automatically placed on a waiting list for the course. Should space become available in the course, you will be contacted and given the opportunity to enroll. You will not be charged for the class until you are enrolled.

Registration Deadline

If there is no specific registration deadline listed, the default deadline is two weeks prior to the class. If a course has not yet reached it's maximum capacity, you may register for the course anytime prior to the registration deadline. To register for additional courses, use the online registration system, or complete another registration form and bring it (or send it) to the LLLN office with the associated fee.

Guest Policy

Active LLLN members may bring a guest to a class if there is space available in the class. You may purchase a guest pass from the registrar's office for \$15.00 plus the class fee. Contact the registrar's office for details. The contact information for the registrar's office is 864 388-8426 or lakelandslln@lander.edu.

Questions?

♦ Phone: (864) 450-9227

Email: LLLNOffice@gmail.comWebsite: http://lakelandslln.org





CULTURE AND TRAVEL

Travel Journaling Course Number: 108

Instructor: Dana Gonzalez

Tuesday, April 10 10:30 am—11:30 am

Maximum class size: 25

Fee: \$5.00



A travel journal is a place where you can write about the places you've visited, the adventure you've had, and the people you met. It can also be one of your most treasured souvenirs from a trip. Learn how to get started with journaling and get tips for writing a great journal.

Location: United Way – United Center for Community Care

FRIENDS OF LLLN

What is "Friends of LLLN?"

It is part of LLLN's fundraising plan. By contributing to LLLN, you are helping to ensure continued high-quality educational options for our growing membership. It is an opportunity to help us sustain a thriving lifelong learning program of excellence in the Lakelands.

Why become a Friend of LLLN?

With your help we can: Keep our fees low, continue the accessibility to a wide range of quality classes, maintain the office and the quality of our programming, cover essential expenditures such as printing, member outreach expenses, and necessary member related insurances, expand into communities that may not have the resources for lifelong learning, and be prepared for emergency operating expenses. You may also want to consider making a contribution to LLLN in memory of family members or friends, to honor someone special in your life, or to mark a special occasion. In such cases, LLLN will send a written note to the appropriate parties, acknowledging the contribution.

There are three categories of donors:

- Council—aggregate contribution of \$250 or more during the calendar year
- Society—aggregate contribution between \$100 and \$249 during the calendar year
- Circle—aggregate contribution between \$50 and \$99 during the calendar year

To become a Friend of LLLN, complete the form below and attach your gift check made out to "Friend of LLLN."

Friend of LLLN





FINE ARTS

Easter Ceramics
Course Number: 301

Instructor: Sandy Weeks

Monday, March 26 10:00—11:00 am

Maximum class size: 15

Registration deadline: March 19

Fee: \$25.00 includes ceramic piece, paint,

and firing



S it and paint a festive white bisque ware piece to decorate your home for Easter—or give as a gift. All materials and paint are provided. Once your piece has been painted it will be taken to Hodges and fired. The turn-around time is approximately 7 days.

Dress in clothing that you don't mind getting paint on—or bring a smock.

Location: Sandy Ceramics, Heritage Square Suite A, Grnwd







HEALTH AND FITNESS

Balance and Brawn Course Number: 437 Instructor: Ashley Newman

Four consecutive Wednesdays April 4, 11, 18, and 25 10:30 am—11:15 am

Maximum class size: 12

Fee: \$5.00



S tudies have shown improvement in balance by combining practice with muscular strengthening exercises. This class will address balance issues by incorporating balance practices with strength training using mostly dumbbells. This class is uniquely designed to suit everyone!

Dress in comfortable exercise clothing that isn't too loose. Attendees must complete a Wesley Commons Hold Harmless waiver.

Location: Wesley Commons Wellness Complex

Essential Oils and Wellness Benefits

Course Number: 455

Instructor: Amaryllis Holloway Turman

Tuesday, April 3 12:00 pm—2:00 pm

Maximum class size: 25

Fee: \$10.00 (includes samples, bottles,

and handouts)



While essential oils have become very popular recently, they have been used for thousands of years to enhance various areas of daily life. There is virtually no limit to how essential oils can be used. They are useful, powerful allies in our quest for wellness.

In this two-hour class you will learn how essential oils are produced, common methods of use, and how to use essential oils safely. You will also be able to sample some of the oils and hear how using essential oils can positively impact your health. Class participants will make an oil blend to take home and enjoy.

Note: Feel free to bring your lunch to eat during the presentation segment.

Location: Piedmont Technical College, Greenwood, Room 209

CPR Certification—Basic Life Support Course Number: 464

Instructor: Stephanie Yonce

Friday, March 23 9:00 am—I:00 pm

Maximum class size: 16

Registration deadline: March 7

Fee: \$41.00

This course is a Basic Life Support (BLS) course for initial cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR) certification and will follow the American Heart Association 2015 guidelines for the rescuer in the prehospital environment. The course will teach basic life support skills, with a focus on high-quality CPR and use of an automated external defibrillator (AED). Students will participate in learning stations and simulated clinical scenarios while working with an AHA BLS instructor to complete the BLS skills practice and testing. Students also complete a written exam. Upon successful completion, attendees will receive a CPR card for their wallet.

Wear comfortable clothing. We will be practicing skills on a mannequin.

Location: Main Street United Methodist Church, Drake Classroom





HISTORY AND GOVERNMENT

Important Events in Greenwood's Aviation History

Course Number: 503 Instructor: Bo Bowman

Monday, April 2 10:00 am—11:30 am

Fee: \$5.00



Bo will discuss several different aspects of the background of aviation in Greenwood. Topics include: early barnstormers, the first Greenwood municipal airports, an aerial visit by Charles Lindbergh, the infamous ditching of a B-25 into Lake Greenwood, and more about the Coronaca Army Air Field and the Greenwood County WWII Army Air Force Aerobatic Airman. Also learn about the free medical transportation services that are provided by the Angel Flight and Mercy Flight volunteer pilots.

Location: Piedmont Technical College, Greenwood, Room 219

South Carolina— Battleground of Freedom

Course Number: 553 Instructors: Ralph Scurry and Aliene

S. Humphries

Monday, March 19 10:00 am—11:30 am

Fee: \$5.00



or over two hundred years, South Carolina's substantial contributions to the American Revolution were mostly out of sight and mind. And then—along comes Mel Gibson's *The Patriot*, and now we know the rest of the story.

Parker's Guide to The Revolutionary War in South Carolina; Battles, Skirmishes and Murders, 2nd edition lists over 500 South Carolina battles, skirmishes, ambushes, murders, assaults and other documented acts of war. This course will give the attendee details of a few of these important events - and the men and women who contributed so much. Please come and learn.

Location: Wesley Commons Library

Pearl Harbor Remembered/ Tour of Veterans Hall of Heroes

Course Number: 554
Instructor: Jim Morgan

Wednesday, March 21 10:00 am—11:30 am

Fee: \$5.00

Jim Morgan was nine years old and living on the base at Pearl Harbor. Jim's father was a Navy serviceman on one of the ships. Jim shares his story with others so that this day will always live and not be just a page in the history books. Following Jim's story, we will tour the Veterans Hall of Heroes museum.

Donations are always appreciated at the Veterans Hall of

Location: Greenwood County Veterans Center

The Other Korea: Freedom and Prosperity South of the 38th Parallel Course Number: 555

Instructor: Dr. Franklin Rausch

Monday, May 7 10:00 am—11:30 am

Registration deadline, May I

Fee: \$5.00

While North Korea dominates the headlines, South Korea dominates the market with brands like Samsung, Hyundai, and Kia. Why is it that even though South Korea shared the same difficult history of colonization and division as the North, it has become a wealthy, liberal democracy respected on the world stage while its counterpart has not? This lecture will seek to provide a brief answer to this question and provide a window into contemporary South Korean society.

Location: Piedmont Technical College, Greenwood, Room 219





HISTORY AND GOVERNMENT

Historic Ghost Walk in Abbeville

Course Number: 556 Instructor: Karen Berni

Tuesday, May I I:00 pm—3:00 pm

Minimum class size: 10 Maximum class size: 10

Registration deadline: April 24 Fee: \$10.00 (includes refreshments) Rich in history, there is little wonder that one would not be able to find ghosts in and around Abbeville. Take a guided walking tour around the heart of historic downtown. The tour will be contained within less than a mile walk. It will end at the Bernibrooks Inn for the ghost legend about the inn itself along with dessert and raspberry tea. Dress for walking both indoor and outdoors.

Location: BerniBrooks Inn

Tour of Union SC Course Number: 557 Instructor: Ola Jean Kelly

Tuesday, March 20 10:00 am—2:00 pm

Maximum class size: 25

Registration deadline: March 13

Fee: \$13.00



/isit several historical sites in Union County SC:

- We will start the tour at the Cross Keys Plantation, which is a Georgian Colonial style, built from 1812 to 1814. It was visited by Confederate President Jefferson Davis in 1865 on his flight south. Cross Keys is one of the oldest and most significant homes in Union County and the entire Upstate of South Carolina.
- We will then continue 5–6 miles down the road to Rose Hill Plantation State Park, which is a Georgian style brick mansion built from 1828 to 1832 by secession Governor William H. Gist. Rose Hill is a fine example of plantation homes of the South, and its purpose is to interpret the life and legacy of the man history has come to know as the "Secession Governor."
- We will break for lunch at Midway BBQ, which was named one
 of the South's 20 most legendary barbecue joints, by Southern
 Living magazine. Pay for your own lunch at the establishment.
- Our last stop will be the Union County Museum, located in the restored Flynn Office Building, on historic Main Street in Union South Carolina.

You will be touring indoors and outdoors on the plantations, so dress appropriately for both. The museums are accessible for those needing canes or walkers, but they are not wheelchair accessible. Donations are always welcome at the Union County Museum.

Location: Meet at Cross Keys Plantation in Union County

History of the Potato Course Number: 558 Instructor: Carol McGinnis Kay

Thursday, April 26 10:00 am—11:30 am

Minimum class size: 10

Fee: \$5.00

any of us grew up in the South eating potatoes for family dinners, but serving rice to company. Ever wonder why we might attribute such status to a particular food item? Dr. Carol McGinnis Kay takes us on a cultural history excursion from the potato's origins in the Peruvian Andes to its introduction to Europe and North America. Learn why it was initially denounced in Europe as trash food and even preached against as demonic. Find out how it came to be recognized as an invaluable staple in most European countries, allowing many countries to survive famines that would have been devastating without the humble spud. And, oh yes, find out how the popular potato chip originated as a joke that backfired.

Location: Wesley Commons, Asbury Hall





HOME AND GARDEN

AARP Driver Safety Course Number: 605 Instructor: Norma Cooper

Thursday, April 5 9:00 am—3:00 pm

Minimum class size: 10 Maximum class size: 30

Fee:

- \$5.00 administration fee paid upon registration
- In addition, pay the class fee at the door (\$15.00 for AARP members or \$20 without AARP membership card)





The AARP Smart Driver Course is specifically designed for drivers age 50 and over. Although most participants have been driving for more than 40 years, they may not be aware of all the things that have changed since they began driving and may not have adjusted to them.

The Smart Driver Course surveys changes that affect today's drivers. Topics examined include natural age-related, physical changes in eyesight, hearing, and brain health. The course also covers driving environment topics such as changes in the vehicles themselves, modern roadways, new technology and current laws. Strategies are presented to help drivers adapt to the everchanging environment and stay safe on today's roadways.

Our session includes time to do paperwork, the required four hours of class instruction with time built in for participation, and a one-hour lunch break. (You can either bring your lunch or go out.)

Participants receive a certificate to present to automobile insurers for a discount on premiums for a period of three years. The SC Legislature mandates that anyone who completes this course will receive a discount on insurance premiums.

Attendees who show an active AARP membership card will pay \$15.00 at the door; attendees without a membership card will pay \$20 at the door. Make checks payable to AARP.

Location: Piedmont Technical College, Greenwood, Room 219

Carter and Holmes—An Orchid Safari Course Number: 615

Instructor: Mac Holmes

Monday, April 9 10:30 am—12:00 pm

Minimum class size: 10 Maximum class size: 40

Registration deadline: March 12 Fee: \$11.00 (includes \$6.00 off any floral

purchase)



Join us for an orchid safari through the greenhouses of Carter and Holmes Orchids. Carter and Holmes Orchids are known to orchid growers around the world for outstanding quality and variety. They maintain a wonderful selection of lush tropical foliage, exotic ferns, and other rare houseplants.

First, we will have a seated "get acquainted" session where blooming orchids and houseplants are exhibited for discussion and enjoyment. This is followed by a walking tour of the greenhouses with blooming orchids and other tropical plants.

Each member of the tour will receive a coupon, redeemable for one 4" pot houseplant or \$6.00 off the purchase of a larger plant or orchid.

Notes:

- Those who choose not to make the walking tour can still view blooming orchids, houseplants, and tropical foliage in the sales areas.
- Handbags, camera bags, and other bags/totes are not allowed in the greenhouses because the aisles are narrow and bags can damage plants. However, photography is permitted. Bags should be left locked in vehicles or in the facility's secure filing cabinets in the office.
- The tour is partially handicap accessible.

Location: Carter and Holmes Orchids, Newberry





HOME AND GARDEN

Boat Prep—Before the Season Starts

Course Number: 639
Instructor: Mark Murff

Wednesday, March 28 10:00 am—II:00 am

Fee: \$5.00



Warm weather beckons and you're ready to take your boat out. But is the boat ready? Mark from Gunnells Marine will talk you through what is needed to make your boat safe and water ready.

Location: Piedmont Technical College, Greenwood, Room 209

Sprinkler Irrigation for Lawns Course Number: 640 Instructor: Bryan Smith

Thursday, March 29 10:00 am—12:00 pm

Minimum class size: 6 Maximum class size: 30

Registration deadline: March 22

Fee: \$5.00



Analyment is the key to any irrigation system. Many homeowners have irrigation systems, but have never been trained in the operation of the system. This course will cover the basics of sprinkler irrigation for lawns, including landscape water needs, how to adjust the irrigation system depending on the time of year, how to determine how much water is actually being applied, and how soil type changes management. This course will also help homeowners determine if their sprinklers are properly spaced or if some correction may be necessary. Those interested in installing a sprinkler irrigation system will also benefit from this course.

Location: Piedmont Technical College, Greenwood, Room 209

Composting Methods and Madness

Course Number: 641 Instructor: Janet Ledebuhr

Tuesday, April 10 1:00 pm—3:00 pm

Registration deadline: March 30

Fee: \$5.00

earn about various types and forms of composting and discover how to participate in this beneficial trend. We will explore what and how to compost, the simplest composting methods, and tips for success. This class will provide information on vermicomposting (using worms to dispose of organic waste), composting bins, and layering in the soil. Become addicted to the composting madness—help our planet and your own garden! This is a fantastic hobby that provides a win-win situation for gardens, worms, soil, landfills, and the whole environment.

Location: Piedmont Technical College, Greenwood, Room 209





HOME AND GARDEN

Drip Irrigation for Trees and Gardens

Course Number: 643
Instructor: Bryan Smith

Thursday, May 3 10:00 am—11:30 am

Minimum class size: 6 Maximum class size: 30

Registration deadline: April 26

Fee: \$5.00

prip irrigation is the most efficient way to provide water to plants in the landscape. This course will provide basic information on drip irrigation, including how much water plants require, where to place the drip tubing, how to insert emitters, and the filters, pressure regulators, and fittings that are necessary. We will discuss drip irrigation installations in landscape beds, fruit orchards, and vegetable gardens. Many of these systems can be operated with a simple garden hose with no expensive installation or trenching required. After completing this course, you should be able to install a simple drip system.

Location: Piedmont Technical College, Greenwood, Room 209

Newberry: High Tea and Opera House Tour Course Number: 644 Instructor: To be determined

Friday, April 6 I I:00 am—2:00 pm

Maximum class size: 20

Registration deadline: March 3 Fee:

- \$34.52 pay at registration for luxury tea, dessert, tax, and gratuity
- \$2.00 pay upon entering the Newberry Opera House tour

Treat yourself to a Luxury Tea at the Silverspoon Tea Room in Newberry. Luxury Tea is an amazing spread that includes appetizer, petite sandwiches, salad, seasonal fruit, and a sampling of several desserts. If you've never delighted in a High Tea, now is the time... and if you've already had the pleasure, you know it's time to do it again! Discover the delights of Linda's Tea Room situated in the Gallery, a wonderful collection of small boutique shops. You will find yourself returning again with friends and family.

To add to the experience we will first enjoy a backstage tour of the Newberry Opera House.

Hats and gloves optional; friendship and laughter a must.

Location: Meet at the Newberry Opera House

Sassy Salsa and Gastronomic Gifts

Course Number: 645
Instructor: Rhonda Matthews

Monday, April 16 10:00 am—1:00 pm

Maximum class size: 10

Fee: \$35.00 or \$55.00 per couple

Asking Salsa is fun and delicious—as long as you follow the tips provided to ensure its safety. You will make salsa and refrigerator bread and butter pickles during this class and you will be able to take these products home with you. All food items and required materials will be provided by the instructor.

This course will help you make and safely preserve high-quality salsas for your family and friends. Salsas typically combine low acid foods (onions, peppers) and acid foods (tomatoes, fruits). Adding the recommended amount of acidity in the form of vinegar, bottled lemon juice or bottled lime juice is essential to produce salsas that can be safely processed in a boiling water canner.

There are numerous resources for preserving foods. Many of them are not safe, including recipes passed down from previous generations and random internet searches. Clemson Extension provides only research-based information, procedures and instructions and may be relied upon for up-to-date, safe and accurate information.

Location: Greenwood County Extension Office





NATURE AND ENVIRONMENT

Birding Walk at Lake Thurmond

Course Number: 80 I Instructor: Rusty Wilson

Thursday, March 22 9:30 am—II:30 am

Maximum class size: 15

Fee: \$5.00 plus admission to state park

In this approximate one mile walk along the shores of Lake Thurmond, we hope to see permanent and migrating waterfowl, shore birds, wading birds, and maybe even an eagle or two. No birding experience necessary!

We will be walking on uneven ground and off path. Wear comfortable clothing and sturdy walking shoes - we may encounter some muddy areas. A pair of binoculars would be most helpful. Bring water and insect repellent.

Attendees are responsible for paying their admission to the state park: \$2 adults; \$1.25 US seniors.

Location: Hamilton Branch State Park



Venomous Snakes of SC and Common Lakelands Snakes

Course Number: 814
Instructor: Rusty Wilson

Wednesday, May 16 10:00 am—11:30 am

Fee: \$5.00

earn about the venomous snakes in South Carolina and the more common non-venomous snakes in our Lakelands area. Discover these fascinating reptiles and their general characteristics. Most people's fear of snakes is disproportionate to the danger that snakes pose to humans; learn to be safe around these amazing reptiles.

Location: Piedmont Technical College, Greenwood, Room 209

Kudzu—An Inexhaustible Source

Course Number: 823 Instructor: Nancy Basket

Friday, March 16 10:00 am—11:30 am

Maximum class size: 30

Registration deadline: March 12

Fee: \$10.00

njoy a tour of a 100-year old renovated barn where bales of kudzu are both the walls and insulation. It is the only kudzu bales building in the world and home to the only known kudzu paper factory. Here kudzu is woven into everything from paper to baskets to large chandeliers.

You will not only learn about kudzu's usefulness and edibility, but you will hear kudzu's story along with Cherokee culture and legend.

After spending time at Kudzu Kabin Designs, plan to spend a little more time in the area exploring on your own. Have lunch at a local bakery, tour the nearby Issaqueena Falls and Stumphouse Tunnel Park.

Location: Kudzu Kabin Designs, Walhalla, SC







NATURE AND ENVIRONMENT

Burdette Museum Tour (Displaying Animal Traps and Native American Artifacts) Course Number: 824 Instructor: Terry Burdette

Thursday, April 12 10:00 am—11:30 am

Minimum class size: 10 Maximum class size: 20

Fee: \$5.00

Earth Day ... and Every Day

Course Number: 825

Instructors: Sam Madden and

Ainsley Wiles

Wednesday, April 18 1:00 pm—3:15 pm

Minimum class size: 10

Fee: \$5.00



Cheese Please!
Course Number: 826
Instructors: Ron Lubson, Evin Evans, and Patricia Bell

Thursday, April 19 11:30am —3:30 pm

Minimum class size: 10 Maximum class size: 25

Registration deadline: April 12

Fee: \$29.00 (includes tour fees, cheese

samples and lunch)

A nimal trapping has been an essential skill throughout human history. Myriads of ingenious and fascinating traps have been created. Visit the largest collection of animal traps in South Carolina. The Burdette Museum contains more than 1500 different traps. Thousands of Native American artifacts are also on display.

Please wear comfortable shoes. You will be walking on wooded floors and steps.

Location: Burdette Museum, Waterloo, SC

arth Day is Sunday, April 22nd, so now is the perfect time to learn what is new and remind ourselves of what steps each of us can take to help take care of our beautiful planet. The class consists of two presentations.

The first presentation focuses on solid waste and recycling. Why recycle? Recycling is the recovery of useful material from the waste stream and turning that material into new products. By choosing to recycle, South Carolinians are doing their part to help protect the environment and support the state's economy. Our discussion will include how to recycle, the benefits of recycling, and the environmental impact. We may also have time to discuss hazardous household waste.

Our second presentation will focus on our Mosquito Surveillance Program. At least 61 different species of mosquitoes exist in South Carolina. While they are a pest that can cause itchy bites, they can also cause more serious health issues such as spreading diseases. We will learn about the surveillance program, the most common diseases carried by mosquitoes, DHEC's role in mosquito control, and how best to protect yourself.

Location: Piedmont Technical College, Greenwood, Room 219

n this class, we will tour two farms that make cheese.

We'll meet at Forx Farms where they make artisan gouda cheese. The cheese-making process starts with raw milk, which is then processed into cheese and hand-crafted using an Old Dutch recipe. Then it is aged to perfection. After the tour we will have a picnic lunch catered by Friends, Farm and Catering. Lunch will be outdoors if weather permits.

After lunch we'll drive 20-minutes to Split Creek Farm where they make goat cheese. Here you will learn about the different breeds of dairy goats and Split Creek's management of the goat herd. You'll also learn about the farm's guardian dogs and herding dogs. You will tour the milking parlor as well. You'll be treated to samples of items produced at the farm (cheeses, fudge and milk) and you'll have an opportunity to browse through the farm shops.

Dress for walking indoors and outdoors. Please keep in mind that these are working farms, so clothing and shoes may get dirty.

Location: Meet at Forx Farm, Anderson, SC





NATURE AND ENVIRONMENT

Stoneywood Farms—Goat to Garment

Course Number: 827 Instructor: Mea Stone

Friday, May 4 10:00 am—11:30 am

Maximum class size: 20

Registration deadline: April 13

Fee: \$10.00



In this class, we will take a fiber journey—from goat to garment. We will start with an introduction to the farm's free range chickens, guineas, a donkey llama, and Angora goats. We will then watch a goat get partially sheared and learn what it then takes to get that fiber ready to spin into yarn. We will watch the mohair get spun on an old fashion spinning wheel, and then plied into 2-ply yarn. Next we'll learn how the yarn is made into a finished product. At the end of the class we'll see some of the finished products and discuss other items that use mohair in their production. There will be time for questions.

Wear comfortable shoes. The ground is not level so this tour may be challenging for those with balance issues.

Location: Stoneywood Farms, McCormick, SC

Mushroom Mountain Course Number: 828 Instructors: Tradd and Olga Cotter

Thursday, May 10 10:45 am—12:30 pm

Minimum class size: 15

Registration deadline: April 20

Fee: \$20.00



ushroom Mountain is an ecotourism hotspot for everyone interested in learning about the amazing world of fungi. It is also home to the best mushroom trail on the planet. Mushroom Mountain is for anyone is interested in mushrooms, whether it be wild mushroom foraging, cooking, cultivating, or is just curious about the whole mushroom world. Our 1.5-hour tour of Mushroom Mountain includes an introduction to fungal ecology and life cycles, laboratory tour and research overviews, and the fruiting rooms. We will be discussing many aspects of mushrooms, including medicinal properties, cooking, and mycoremediation (growing mushrooms to clean the environment). Mushroom Mountain, offers mushroom spawn at a discounted price for tour attendees only (discounts valid for bulk sawdust spawn).

Arrive by 10:45 pm so you can get signed in with the class host and our tour can begin promptly at 11:00 am. Buildings are not heated, so dress warmly in comfortable clothing. Wear walking shoes – no sandals or heels. A picnic area is available for those who may want to bring along a picnic lunch to enjoy following the tour. There are also many restaurants in Easley to explore. No pets allowed.

Location: Mushroom Mountain, Easley

Southern Hills Lavender Farms Course Number: 829 Instructor: Mary Bergstrom

Wednesday, May 23 10:00 am—11:30 am

Maximum class size: 30

Registration deadline: May I

Fee: \$10.00

Did you know that SC boasts its very own Lavender Farm? Southern Hills has been in operation since 2014 and hosts a variety of educational opportunities. Mary and Tim describe a Lavender Farm as "A Place of Magic". Come and smell the lavender, relax and learn about its benefits. The season will just be starting the day of class and if desired, you will be able to pick your own bundles of lavender for a small fee. After class you could enjoy visiting nearby Greer for lunch and further exploring.

This is a working farm so dress comfortably. We will be outside and there could be exposure to bees. If you want to pick bundles of lavender, the price range is from \$2-\$10. Bring a bag or carryall to place it in. They will provide the scissors.

Location: Southern Hills Lavender Farms, Greer, SC





SKILLS AND HOBBIES

Genealogy Course Number: 3021

Instructor: To be determined

Thursday, May 3 3:00 pm—5:00 pm

Maximum class size: 25

Fee: \$5.00

This class is a basic introduction to genealogy. Get a firsthand look at what the genealogy room of the Greenwood County Library has to offer. Although the primary focus is on Greenwood and other South Carolina counties, the collection also holds books, microfilm, and journals on other states.

Location: Greenwood Library







INSTRUCTOR BIOS

Nancy Basket is the owner of Kudzu Kabin Designs in Walhalla, South Carolina. She moved to the Carolinas in 1989 to learn more about her Cherokee heritage and to live closer to the Cherokee Reservation. Once she moved here, she began experimenting with the notorious kudzu vine. A contemporary basket maker and fiber artist, Nancy takes her name from the work she does, and from her Cherokee grandmother, Margaret Basket. She is an artist and an educator in basketry, papermaking and storytelling. Nancy is teaching the class, "Kudzu—An Inexhaustible Source."

Mary Bergstrom and her husband, Tim, are originally from SC. In 2014 they opened Southern Hills and have enjoyed sharing their love of nature and their expertise of lavender with the community. Mary is the tour guide for "Southern Hills Lavender Farms."

Karen Berni is the Proprietor of Bernibrooks Inn, a charming bed and breakfast located one block from Abbeville's historic town square, where she serves multicourse gourmet breakfasts. Bernibrooks Inn was originally built for the Brooks family and became one of many boarding houses to serve men working the railroad. The Berni family purchased the home in 1993 and opened the bed and breakfast in 2003. Karen is the facilitator for the "Historic Ghost Walk in Abbeville."

Bo Bowman is a trained mechanical engineer. He has worked with spacecraft rocket engines and jet engines, and owns an airplane which he enjoys flying frequently. He has flown Angel Flight and Mercy Flight missions for children and adults that need to get to distant medical facilities. Combining his interest in history and aviation, he enjoys researching and presenting the history of aviation in Greenwood. He is the instructor for the course, "Important Events in Greenwood's Aviation History."

Terry Burdette is a native to Laurens County. When he was growing up, he often trapped animals and for the past 20 years he has been collecting animal traps and Native American artifacts. He is the Southeastern Regional Director of the North American Animal Trap Collectors Association. He is also a member of the Piedmont Archaeological Society and Vice President of the Laurens County Museum Association. Terry is the guide for the class "<u>Tour Burdette Museum (Displaying Animal Traps and Native American Artifacts)</u>."

Tradd and Olga Cotter began their privately owned mushroom research facility from their two-bedroom apartment in Boynton Beach, Florida. They moved their operation to South Carolina to begin the expansion that has become a world class laboratory and research facility for cultivation, mycoremediation, and medicinal research projects. The laboratory has been constructed to EPA and FDA standards and houses more than 200 species of fungi, most of them native isolates from the Eastern United States. They are the facilitators for the tour of "Mushroom Mountain."

Norma Cooper been a volunteer with AARP Driver Safety since 2006. She retired from AAA Chicago in 2004 after 20 years working with a variety of traffic safety programs. She served with law enforcement, public service and volunteer members of the community to promote traffic safety on a local, state and national level. Norma is the instructor for the class, "AARP Driver Safety."

Evin Evans and **Patricia Bell** are owners and operators of Split Creek Farm in Anderson, SC. Evin is utilizing her background in animal science and human nutrition in her present positions as farm manager and cheese-maker. Patricia is a Folk Artist and has been painting for over 35 years and is an active member of the Society of Decorative Painters. Split Creek Farm are gold medal winners in national competitions for their cheeses, fudge and milk. Evin and Patricia will be tour guides for, "Cheese Please!"

Dana Gonzalez is a teacher, artist, and watercolorist. She travels extensively with her husband and family. Dana also captures her travels by quick sketches on the go, outlining notable landmarks such as the Arc de Triomphe in Paris from a car window, or the view from a hotel, or a sandy beach. Dana was named Abbeville Artist Guild Artist of the Year for 2016. Dana is the instructor for the class, "Travel Journaling."

Mac Holmes was born in Newberry, SC. He likes to tell people that he grew up "under the benches" at Carter and Holmes Orchids. Working at Carter and Holmes Orchids was his summer job. After college at Furman University in Greenville, SC; law school at Vanderbilt in Nashville, TN; and three years practicing law in Atlanta, GA, Mac moved home to run the family business. That was 25 years ago. He is the guide for "Carter and Holmes - An Orchid Safari."





INSTRUCTOR BIOS

Aliene S. Humphries grew up in Edgefield County. After graduating from Columbia College with degrees in Special Education and Public Speaking/Drama, she taught children and adults with Special Needs. She is a promoter of lifelong learning and in 2010 wrote and published a book, "The Legacy Of A Common Civil War Soldier." Having a passion for history, Aliene is a collector of artifacts and uses them to enhance her presentations. She is one of the instructors for the class, "South Carolina—Battleground of Freedom."

Carol McGinnis Kay is a retired Professor of English and former Dean of Humanities and Social Sciences, USC-Columbia. A Shakespeare specialist, she is also the co-author of G is for Grafton: The World of Kinsey Millhone, which won an Edgar in 1998. She has presented several prior classes for LLLN; the most recent being the History of the National Geographic. This term, she is the instructor for the class, "History of the Potato."

Ola Jean Kelly is a member of the Union County SC Historical Society and is a retired Executive Director of the Union County Museum. She has a wealth of knowledge and insight about the history of the area. She will be the facilitator for the "Tour of Union, SC."

Janet Ledebuhr is a self-described "Gardener with a Camera." As a master gardener, Janet maintains her specimen garden with numerous species and types of plants—focusing on amending the soil through composting and using natural means to maintain a great variety of plants. Janet also enjoys photography and frequently shares her photos and wisdom with others who have an interest. Visit Janet's blog at http://thequeenofseaford.blogspot.com. Janet is the instructor for the class, "Composting Methods and Madness."

Ron and Tammy Lubsen are owners and operators of Forx Farm in Anderson, SC. They immigrated from The Netherlands to the USA in 1980. After their son Don joined their Glass-bending Company, the opportunity arose to pursue their dream of making cheese and spend more time with their bees. Practicality dictated to buy the milk for their cheese from Certified Dairies instead of having their own milk cows. Ron will be one of the tour guides for "Cheese Please."

Sam Madden has a degree in Environmental Science from Clemson University. Sam has worked with DHEC in Greenwood for 10 years. He has experience in the air quality, solid waste, and hazardous waste program areas, doing compliance inspections at landfills, air emissions sources, and hazardous waste generators. Sam is one of the presenters for the class, "Earth Day... and Every Day."

Rhonda Matthews is a Regional Extension Agent with Clemson University. Her focus is on Food Safety and Nutrition . She covers an extensive area including the counties of Greenwood, Abbeville, McCormick and Laurens. Rhonda has worked closely with state extension specialists and researchers located on campus and at the various research and education centers located across the state. She provides expertise in topics such as: safe food handling, preventing outbreaks of food-borne illnesses, nutrition, preventing obesity, reducing the risk of chronic disease, and lifespan dietary considerations. Rhonda is the instructor for "Sassy Salsa and Gastronomic Gifts."

Jim Morgan is one of the estimated 45,000 out of the original 400,000 members of the Sons and Daughters of Pearl Harbor Survivors. He is one of less than 8 survivors in SC and attends the yearly memorial service at Pearl Harbor. Jim has given several talks in the Lakelands and is dedicated to preserving the memory of Pearl Harbor. Jim is the instructor for "Pearl Harbor Remembered."

Mark Murff has been the General Manager at Gunnells Marine since 1994. He will share his expertise and love of boating with us in the class, "Boat Prep—Before the Season Starts." Gunnells Marine was purchased in 1986 by Barry and Gwen Gunnells. Since then they have continued to offer the Lakelands community quality service with their expertise and personal service.

Ashley Newman is the Wellness Assistant at Wesley Commons where she teaches a variety of group fitness classes such as Tai Chi, Water Aerobics, and Line Dancing. She has a Bachelor's degree in Exercise Science from Lander University. She has also been a dancer for 20 years, and while she was at Lander, she won the National College Competitive Dance title. Ashley is the instructor for the course "Balance and Brawn."





Instructor Bios

Mea Stone was born and raised in Palm Beach Florida, and was always obsessed with animals. In 2006, after she was diagnosed with MS, her husband suggested that they start a farm. They went to a show, and watched them pull the screaming goats around the ring. Mea told my husband, "I can do that" and she does. Today, Mea raises, shows, and breeds registered Colored Angora Goats—caring for them, shearing them twice a year, and processing their fiber to spin it into yarn, then crochet, felt or weave it into finished products. She now loves what she does. Mea is the guide for "Stoneywood Farms, Goat to Garment."

Dr. Franklin Rausch frequently publishes on Korea and is an assistant professor of history at Lander University where he teaches courses in Asian religion and world history. He is the instructor for the class, "The Other Korea: Freedom and Prosperity South of the 38th Parallel."

Ralph Scurry is a lifelong South Carolinian currently living in rural Greenwood County. He is a retired Financial Services Representative of Northwestern Mutual. Ralph enjoys his days working on the land and is a volunteer at the Tompkins Library Family Research and Genealogical Center in Edgefield. His favorite pastime is reading SC history with a particular emphasis on the Old Edgefield District, which once included the current Edgefield, Saluda and a large portion of Aiken, Greenwood and McCormick Counties. Ralph believes a good knowledge of history enables one a more fulfilled future. He is one of the instructors for the class, "South Carolina—Battleground of Freedom."

Bryan Smith is the Area Extension Agent - Agriculture Engineer and County Coordinator at the Clemson Extension in Laurens, and a graduate of Clemson and University of South Carolina. Bryan's areas of expertise include irrigation, animal manure management, and livestock watering systems. He provides statewide assistance with irrigation system concepts for agricultural, residential, and commercial areas; provides training for the Master Gardener program; and is the statewide leader for the Confined Animal Manure Manager program. Bryan is the instructor for two classes: "Sprinkler Irrigation for Lawns" and "Drip Irrigation for Trees and Gardens."

Amaryllis Turman has been studying and learning about essential oils for over two decades. In the class "Essestial Oils and Wellness Benefits" she will provide you with an excellent foundation in essential oils, explaining how to use them safely and sharing blending techniques.

Sandy Weeks is the owner of Sandy Ceramics, a local family-operated business. Sandy is a disabled Army Veteran who enjoys the art of producing pottery pieces with molds and enhancing and enhancing their beauty with different painting techniques and enhancing their beauty with different painting techniques. Feel free to buy any of the painted or unpainted pieces offered in the shop! Sandy will be teaching the class, "Easter Ceramics."

Ainsley Wiles has a BS in Biology and has worked for DHEC for 17 years. For the past 9 years Ainsley has been the drinking water manager and samples drinking water systems, inspects well systems, and oversees the recreational waters program for the Greenwood Office. Ainsley is one of the presenters for the class, "Earth Day ... and Every Day."

Rusty Wilson has completed Clemson University's Master Naturalist program and is currently a member of the Upstate Master Naturalist Association. He completed his Palmetto Pro Birder certification in October 2014. He is a frequent contributor to Cornell University's Lab of Ornithology's e-bird. He has participated in the annual National Audubon Society Christmas Bird counts, given backyard birding presentations to local clubs and organizations, and has led local field trips for LLLN. Rusty also has a passion for snakes and continues to research and learn as much as he can about them. This semester, Rusty is the instructor for two classes: "Birding Walk at Lake Thurmond" and "Venomous Snakes of SC and Common Snakes of the Lakelands."

Stephanie Yonce is a certified CPR instructor of 17 years and is a Registered Nurse. Mrs. Yonce is employed as Assistant Professor at Lander University in the William Preston Turner School of Nursing. She is the instructor for the class, "<u>CPR Certification—Basic Life Support.</u>"





CLASS LOCATIONS

Bernibrooks Inn

200 W Pinckney Street, Abbeville, SC

Burdette Animal Trap & Native American Artifacts Museum

3453 Riverfork Road, Waterloo, SC

Carter and Holmes

629 Mendenhall Road (State Rd S-36-273), Newberry, SC

Clemson Extension Office

Inside Historic Brewer High School, 105 N University Street, Greenwood, SC (just off Cambridge Avenue)

Cross Keys Plantation (Start of Historic Union Tour),

163 Old Buncombe Road, Union SC

Forx Farm

5575 Dobbins Bridge Road, Anderson, SC

Greenwood Library

600 Main St S, Greenwood, SC

Hamilton Branch State Park

III Campground Rd, Plum Branch, SC

Kudzu Kabin Designs

1105 East Main Street, Walhalla, SC

Main Street United Methodist Church

211 Main Street North, Greenwood, SC

Mushroom Mountain

200 Finley Road, Easley, SC

Newberry Opera House

1201 McKibben St, Newberry, SC

Piedmont Technical College, Greenwood

James C Self Conference Center, Greenwood, SC (Located at the fork of North Emerald and South Emerald Roads, Greenwood)

Sandy Ceramics

464 SC-72, Heritage Square Shopping Plaza, Greenwood, SC

Silver Spoon Tea Room - The Gallery

1104 Caldwell Street, Newberry, SC

Southern Hills Lavender Farm

2132 Edwards Lake Road, Greer, SC

Split Creek Farm

3806 Centerville Road, Anderson, SC

Stoneywoods Farm

815 East Gold Street, McCormick, SC 29835

United Way Center

929 Phoenix St, Greenwood, SC (Training Room is on the 1st floor, right of the main entrance)

Veterans Museum

106 Main Street North, Greenwood, SC

Wesley Commons

1110 Marshal Road, Greenwood, SC



New Location for the LLLN Office





LIST OF CLASSES

Date	ID	Name	Location	Number of Sessions
Mar 16	823	Kudzu Farm	Kudzu Farm, Wallhalla	
Mar 19	553	SC Battle of Freedom	Wesley Commons	
Mar 20	557	Tour in Union	Cross Keys Plantation, Union (starting point)	
Mar 21	554	Pearl Harbor Remembered	Veterans Museum, Grnwd	
Mar 22	801	Bird Walking at Lake Thurmond	Hamilton Branch State Park, Plum Branch	
Mar 23	464	CPR Certification	Main St United Methodist Church, Grnwd	
Mar 26	301	Easter Ceramics	Sandy Ceramics, Grnwd	
Mar 28	639	Boat Prep: Before the Season Starts	Piedmont Technical College, Grnwd	
Mar 29	640	Sprinkler Irrigation for Lawns	Piedmont Technical College, Grnwd	
Apr 2	503	Important Events in Aviation History	Piedmont Technical College, Grnwd	
Apr 3	455	Essential Oils and Wellness Benefits	Piedmont Technical College, Grnwd	
Apr 4	437	Balance and Brawn	Wesley Commons	4 Sessions
Apr 5	605	AARP Driver Safety	Piedmont Technical College, Grnwd	
Apr 6	644	Newberry Opera House and High Tea	Newberry Opera House	
Apr 9	615	An Orchid Safari	Carter and Holmes, Newberry	
Apr 10	108	Travel Journaling	United Way Center	
Apr 10	641	Composting Methods and Madness	Piedmont Technical College, Grnwd	
Apr 12	824	Burdette Museum Tour	Burdette Animal Trap Museum	
Apr 16	645	Sassy Salsa and Gastronomic Gifts	Clemson Extension Office, Grnwd	
Apr 18	825	Earth DayAnd Every Day!	Piedmont Technical College, Grnwd	
Apr 19	826	Cheese Please	Forx & Split Creek Farms, Anderson	
Apr 26	558	History of the Potato	Wesley Commons	
May I	556A	Historic Ghost Walk	Bernibrooks Inn, Abbeville	
May 3	643	Drip Irrigation for Trees & Gardens	Piedmont Technical College, Grnwd	
May 3	3021	Genealogy	Greenwood Library	
May 4	827	Stoneywoods Farm – Goat to Garment	Stoneywoods Farm, McCormick	
May 7	555	The Other Korea	Piedmont Technical College, Grnwd	
May 10	828	Mushroom Mountain	Mushroom Mountain, Easley	
May 16	814	SC Venomous and Commons Snakes	Piedmont Technical College, Grnwd	
May 23	829	Southern Hills Lavender Farm	Southern Hills Lavender Farm, Greer	





REGISTRATION FORM—PART A

LLLN Registration/Member Information

CLASS ATTENDANCE

To attend a class, you must be registered. You may register for a class at any time prior to registration deadline. If the class has reached its enrollment maximum, you will be placed on a waiting list. If a vacancy occurs, members will be contacted according to the registration date.

Some classes have a specific registration deadline that is listed in the catalog. If a registration deadline is not specifically listed, then the registration deadline is ten (10) days prior to the class date.

WITHDRAWAL/REFUND POLICY

If you have previously registered for a course and you need to drop it, we can refund fees associated with materials, food, or entrance payment only if you contact the registrar at least 5 days before the registration deadline. However, you will still be charged the standard \$5.00 processing fee. Membership fees are nonrefundable.

COURSE CANCELLATION

If we do not reach the minimum enrollment by the registration deadline date, we will need to cancel the class. You will be notified by e-mail and you will receive a full refund. Likewise, if we need to cancel a class at the last minute due to weather conditions or instructor cancellation, you will be notified by e-mail and you will receive a full refund.

LAKELANDS LIFELONG LEARNING NETWORK PHOTOGRAPHY POLICY

EMERGEN	NCY CONTACT:				
Name:		Rel	ationship:	Phor	ne #:
VOLUNTE	ERING - THERE IS AN AREA	OF SERVICE TO	MATCH EVERY INTEREST!		
their interes contribute t brings them	st in the many "course offerings." to that vibrant energy. Behind-the a sense of community and great	Academic classes, t scenes, LLLN volur satisfaction in givin	in the vibrant energy they encoun the arts, lectures, day excursions, iteers—members like you—are co g back to an organization focused Learning Network. They are involved.	special events, i ollaborating and on giving so mu	nteractive programs, and more, creating those offerings, which ich to them.
	asses, lectures, events, and progr		tearning Network. They are involvite you to join us – check the area		Annual Control of the
□ Ed □ Cd □ P/ □ In	ospitality/Event planning diting/Proofreading urriculum Planning /R structor hotography	Ex Cl Vd	echnology vent Set Up ass Host olunteer Outreach lembership elephoning/Filing	0	Board Member Fundraising Brochure Delivery
Complet	te the form above and re Address: Lakelands Lifelong Lei PO Box 50701 Greenwood, SC 29648	turn it to:	er experience to assist in our	efforts to bette	er serve and understand our
Questio	ns?				
Phone: Email: Website	(864) 450-9227 Illnoffice@gmail.com http://lakelandslln.org/	Office Location	t: (LLLN Office hours vary - Plea The United Center, 929 Phoe		•





REGISTRATION FORM—PART B

LLLN Registration/Member Information

CLASS ATTENDANCE

To attend a class, you must be registered. You may register for a class at any time prior to registration deadline. If the class has reached its enrollment maximum, you will be placed on a waiting list. If a vacancy occurs, members will be contacted according to the registration date.

Some classes have a specific registration deadline that is listed in the catalog. If a registration deadline is not specifically listed, then the registration deadline is ten (10) days prior to the class date.

WITHDRAWAL/REFUND POLICY

If you have previously registered for a course and you need to drop it, we can refund fees associated with materials, food, or entrance payment only if you contact the registrar at least 5 days before the registration deadline. However, you will still be charged the standard \$5.00 processing fee. Membership fees are nonrefundable.

COURSE CANCELLATION

If we do not reach the minimum enrollment by the registration deadline date, we will need to cancel the class. You will be notified by e-mail and you will receive a full refund. Likewise, if we need to cancel a class at the last minute due to weather conditions or instructor cancellation, you will be notified by e-mail and you will receive a full refund.

LAKELANDS LIFELONG LEARNING NETWORK PHOTOGRAPHY POLICY

Please understand that by signing up for courses you are giving LLLN permission, for publicity purposes, to use any class or event photographs that are taken during the semester.

MEMBER SUPPORT

LLLN is a nonprofit 501 (3) (c) organization. Donations are essential to the existence of this program. Members may make a tax-deductible donation to support the LLLN and its programs.

Relationship:
VOLUNTEERING - THERE IS AN AREA OF SERVICE TO MATCH EVERY INTEREST! People entering an LLLN class for the first time often comment on the vibrant energy they encounter among the members they talk to, as well their interest in the many "course offerings." Academic classes, the arts, lectures, day excursions, special events, interactive programs, and mecontribute to that vibrant energy. Behind-the-scenes, LLLN volunteers—members like you—are collaborating and creating those offerings, who brings them a sense of community and great satisfaction in giving back to an organization focused on giving so much to them. Active members are the creative lifeblood of Lakelands Lifelong Learning Network. They are involved in every aspect of LLLN operations to protect the many classes, lectures, events, and programs to you. We invite you to join us—check the areas in which you have an interest or would like know more about.
People entering an LLLN class for the first time often comment on the vibrant energy they encounter among the members they talk to, as well their interest in the many "course offerings." Academic classes, the arts, lectures, day excursions, special events, interactive programs, and motion that vibrant energy. Behind-the-scenes, LLLN volunteers—members like you—are collaborating and creating those offerings, who brings them a sense of community and great satisfaction in giving back to an organization focused on giving so much to them. Active members are the creative lifeblood of Lakelands Lifelong Learning Network. They are involved in every aspect of LLLN operations to protect the many classes, lectures, events, and programs to you. We invite you to join us—check the areas in which you have an interest or would like know more about.
cheir interest in the many "course offerings." Academic classes, the arts, lectures, day excursions, special events, interactive programs, and monthly to that vibrant energy. Behind-the-scenes, LLLN volunteers—members like you—are collaborating and creating those offerings, who rings them a sense of community and great satisfaction in giving back to an organization focused on giving so much to them. Active members are the creative lifeblood of Lakelands Lifelong Learning Network. They are involved in every aspect of LLLN operations to prothe many classes, lectures, events, and programs to you. We invite you to join us—check the areas in which you have an interest or would like know more about.
now more about.
☐ Hospitality/Event planning ☐ Technology ☐ Organizational Planning
□ Editing/Proofreading □ Event Set Up □ Office Assistance □ Curriculum Planning □ Class Host □ Board Member □ P/R □ Volunteer Outreach □ Fundraising □ Instructor □ Membership □ Brochure Delivery □ Photography □ Telephoning/Filing □ Event Planning



revised: 02/19/18













Contact Information:

Phone: (864) 450-9227 Email: LLLNOffice@gmail.com

Mailing address: Lakelands Lifelong Learning Network

PO Box 50701 Greenwood, SC 29648

Office location: United Center at 929 Phoenix Street

Greenwood, SC 29648

Website: http://lakelandslln.org